

May Liu

UI Software Engineer

+1 925-548-7939

ashucn@gmail.com

iMay.us

LinkedIn.com/in/ashucn

EDUCATION

Master's Degree, Computer Science

Northwestern Polytechnic University
2013 – 2015

SKILLS

FRONT END

JavaScript

HTML

CSS

ReactJs

VueJs

AngularJs

UI/UX

Sketch App

Figma

Adobe XD

BACK END & MORE

Laravel(PHP)

Swift

XCUITest

Unit Test

Jira

Jenkins

MySQL

Linux

GitHub

SUMMARY

Over 10 years of experience in Web development and Web/Mobile UI/UX design.

Expert in JavaScript, HTML, CSS, ReactJs, VueJs, Sketch App, Figma, Adobe XD
Hands-on experience with various software development tools, including Create React App, Material-UI, Ant Design, Laravel(PHP), Wordpress, Swift, XCUITest, Unit Test, WebStorm IDE, Visual Studio Code, MySQL, AWS, Oracle, VirtualBox, Vagrant, Linux, SSH, GitHub

Organized, highly motivated, fast learner and a very quick problem solver.
Diligent worker and a strong team player for any organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI Software Engineer

BayOne Solutions (provide services to **StubHub, Inc**) / Jun 2019 – March 2020

Work as a UI software engineer (ReactJs tech stack), while at BayOne Solutions, providing services to StubHub, Inc (an eBay company) daily.

- Develop ReactJs components of an enterprise-level system in close cooperation with the back-end team of JAVA developers.
- Write and style the components in HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript (ES6) that meet the requirements of our UX/UI designer's mockup and fulfill our user stories.
- Monitor and process pull requests for production deployments.
- Use Jest and testing-library for mocking functions and write unit tests for testing component coverage reports.

UX/UI Designer and iOS App Tester (Part-time)

330 MUSICIAN(3fenban.com) / Feb 2018 – Jun 2018

- Designed all mockups with Figma for iOS app.
- Experience with Swift and iOS XCUITest Automation (User Interface Testing)
- Capture, track bugs and manage Agile scrum process by leveraging Jira software.
- Use Jenkins for CI/CD progress (continuous integration and continuous delivery)

Full Stack Web Development Manager

Unitedstars International Ltd. / Dec 2017 – Jun 2019

- Designed and developed the overall architecture of three web applications with a group of developers (usitour.com, hotel.usitrip.com, 117book.com).
- Led a group of 3 front-end developers and 4 back-end developers to create an online travel agency in VueJs, Laravel, Redis, MySQL and AWS.
- Played a hands-on development and design role, and delivered products in a rapid and dynamic environment.

Full Stack Web Developer and Project Manager

Gomay Group / Aug 2015 – Dec 2017

- Led a team of six engineers on AngularJs code reviews, internal infrastructure, and process enhancements.
- Regularly delivered high-quality, supportable, scalable apps using AngularJs, WordPress and Laravel.

Full Stack Web Developer

Valsfer.com / Feb 2015 – Jun 2015

- Designed and developed technical solutions that meet user needs with respect to functionality, performance, scalability, and reliability

Full Stack Web Developer and Project Manager

Beijing YiYou Technology co., Ltd / Oct 2011 – Jul 2013

- Met with clients to analyze, gather, and document user requirements.
- Designed mockup in Adobe Fireworks and developed in HTML CSS and JavaScript.
- Determined project scope and risk factors when creating applications.

AOJI Education Group (China)

IT Manager / Oct 2005 – May 2010

- Managed a team of programmers and designers to build the first Aoji Education Group website.
- Collaborated heavily with cross-functional operations and executive stakeholders on all initiatives.